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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: Planning Department <planning@wlma.org.uk>
Sent: 13 October 2025 12:06
To: Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind
Subject: ALL INTERESTED PARTIES CONSUTLATION (6/10/2025)

Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010  
 
Application by GT R4 Limited (“the Applicant”) for an Order granting Development Consent for the 
proposed Outer Dowsing OƯshore Wind Farm (“the Proposed Development”)  
 
ALL INTERESTED PARTIES CONSULTATION 
 
I am emailing in response to the letter of 6th October 2025 from James Dawkins at Department of Energy and 
Net Zero, which invited comment on the information provided in response to the Secretary of State’s 
consultation letter dated 12th August 2025.  
 
I am responding on behalf of South Holland Internal Drainage Board (IP ref ODOW-AFP086). The Board has no 
comment on the current consultation. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Judith Stoutt 
 
 

 

Judith StouƩ BSc (Hons), MSc 
NaƟonal Infrastructure Officer  
Water Management Alliance 
dd:  

  
Registered office: Pierpoint House, 28 Horsley's Fields, King’s Lynn, Norfolk, PE30 5DD 
t: 01553 819600 | e: info@wlma.org.uk |  
What3Words:  
 
WMA members: Broads Drainage Board, East Suffolk Water Management Board, King's Lynn Drainage Board, Norfolk Rivers 
Drainage Board, Pevensey and Cuckmere Water Level Management Board, South Holland Drainage Board, Waveney, Lower 
Yare and Lothingland Drainage Board  
  
  
Follow us:                 
 
 Your feedback is valuable to us, we conƟnually review and work to improve our services. If you have any suggesƟons, recommendaƟons, 
quesƟons, compliments or complaints, please complete one of our online forms:  
 
The informaƟon in this e-mail, and any aƩachments, is confidenƟal and intended solely for the use of the individual or enƟty to whom it is addressed. The views 
expressed in this e-mail may not represent those of the Board(s). Nothing in this email message amounts to a contractual or legal commitment unless confirmed 
by a signed communicaƟon. All inbound and outbound e-mails may be monitored and recorded. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if 
asked to under the Freedom of InformaƟon Act, Data ProtecƟon Act or for any liƟgaƟon. E-mail messages and aƩachments sent to or from the Water 
Management Alliance e-mail address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes. 
  
If you receive this email late at night, early in the morning, or at the weekend - it means I am working flexibly.  Flexibility works for me, but please do not feel 
that you should have to pick this up outside of your own normal working hours. 
 
With our commitment to ISO 14001, please consider the environment before prinƟng this e-mail. 
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Defenders of the Lowland Environment 
 
 




